

Ku-Ring-Gai Netball Association Inc. ABN: 22 897 530 107 PO Box 5067 Turramurra NSW 2074

Executive Committee Meeting 2nd June 2020 at 7:30pm via Zoom

Present:-

Jo-Anne Perry – President and Chair

Ian Eldershaw – Treasurer

Helen Pratt - Secretary

Don Tritton - Exec

Ros Roots - Exec

Nicole Sykes - Exec

In Attendance:-

Lee Field - Minutes

JP - Good news re announcement by NNSW 2.6.20

- Don and Tina will do a complete revamp of courts/timeslots without seniors. If we don't
 have Senior comp then we can spread our day out more, meaning more time between
 timeslots (45 minutes) which would be beneficial. Could have Seniors use Lofberg during the
 week but we would have to sacrifice training courts. General discussion regarding not
 having a Winter seniors competition, just a Spring Comp.
- 9's to cadets first priority and with no Seniors and 9's to Thursday night see what the movement and space is then
- HP will send the 9's scoresheets to Ros and Don.
- NSG do we continue with them on a Saturday morning at Lofberg?
- All Stars JP will speak to Deb separately to discuss. Perhaps the All Stars could join the 9's on a Thursday night. High risk though for the players.

Covid Working Committee – Don and Ros will meet next week (date TBA) with 5 Presidents from Clubs (would hope to have representatives from the bigger Clubs) plus Kissane (Grading) and Katie (Fixtures). 10 in total only, with distancing.

- Covid Supervisor will have to be a paid KNA position and this person would need to be available to oversee Covid Officers from all Clubs. Would also have to be on site at Canoon Road all day Saturday to make sure all rules are adhered to with regard to distancing and cleaning of equipment, removing rubbish from the Courts etc. One Covid Officer per 4 courts at Canoon Rd.
- Covid Officer on site at all training sessions Clubs would hopefully have 3 or 4 trained people who could rotate, so it is not such a huge job for one person. If Covid Officer was not in attendance at any training session then that session cannot take place.
- RR commented to say that Soccer Associations had been advised that Police will be monitoring their training sessions and games.



Ku-Ring-Gai Netball Association Inc. ABN: 22 897 530 107 PO Box 5067 Turramurra NSW 2074

Executive Committee Meeting 2nd June 2020 at 7:30pm via Zoom

- Everyone will have to do the online covid training course. The link to the course is in the email from Julie Fitzgerald which Jo-Anne sent earlier in the week.
- Score sheets template with attendance and phone numbers should be kept by the team either on site or with the team probably better to stay with the team.

General discussion:-

- No spectators?
- No warm up arrive, play and leave.
- Kiss and Drop and stay in cars to collect players (not in car park though)
- No Canteen, coffee or BBQ

If second wave happens everything will be shut down and back to where we were.

NNSW will have our tool kit ready to go with everything in it by 1/7. We will not be hearing anything further from NNSW for 2 weeks.

Meeting concluded at 8.00pm.